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November 21, 1960

Dear Mr. Geary,

Thank you for your letter of Nowember 11 conceniniflg
the reception of VRIP at Walnutport,Pa, It is a
wonderful feeling to know that we can be heard

that far away.,

In accordance with omr station log the imformation
you haye 1s correct. The power output here 1s 500
watts with an directional anteana system beam
Northeast by southwest,

We have these test programs once each month., They
held on the second Friday of each month., The purpose
of these are for frequency measurements.

Again,we thank ycu for your very nice letter and
the best of luck in your rad’o DX,

inc rely

RI? Raaio
Rossville, Ga.
Engineer




